Shalom College Parents and Friends Association General Meeting Minutes Tuesday 4th September, 2018

Attendance: As per attendance book

Apologies: As per attendance book

Opening Reflection: Dan McMahon

Previous Minutes:

Paul Wilkinson moved that the minutes of 7 August 2018 be adopted. Seconded by Jas Haster. All in favour.

Business Arising:

- School TV Further advertising to be added on Facebook. Emma Jansen to organise with information from Paul Wilkinson. Invoice forwarded to Lisa for \$2750 ex GST. Approved in previous meeting.
- After School Activity Survey has been sent out. Data discussed. Paul to forward required information for Emma for adding to Facebook page and in Newsletter.
- Follow up discussion on Netball and Rugby League Carnival to be hosted in July 2019. Monday and Tuesday (2 main days) at both carnivals to be reserved for P&F. Rowing is interested in sausage sizzle option. Canteen can be filled internally at school. All subject to numbers. To discuss closer to the date in 2019.

Correspondence:

In:

Wealth Academy Newsletter

Out:

Nil

Treasurers Report:

- Financial Information supplied (Balance Sheet/Income & Expenditure) for August tabled.
 Attached to minutes.
- August was an outstanding month for the Sunday Markets. Four Sundays in August had average takings up \$1000 on July. Advertising is working. Biscuits have been ordered to upsell with coffee.
- Approval of After School Activities \$10000 and School TV \$2750 + GST required. Approved.
- \$10000 towards new Water Bubblers approved.
- \$1987.50 for Pens Seniors gifts approved
- Approval in principle for Stickers for senior gifts and 2019 Student leader Blazers and Pockets.
 Prices to be finalised next meeting

Moved by Paul Wilkinson. Seconded by Emma Jansen. All in favour.

Principal's Report:

- Satisfaction Survey Parents results presented. Results to go out in a future newsletter.
- Builders for next stage of toilets etc. starting tomorrow to finish in early 2019

- Researching Future possible project Shade cover for Bus Car Park 18000m2 vinyl domes buses can get in and out, but good for markets on Sunday and Handball, etc. at lunch times. Approximate cost \$700000
- Investigating Change in girl's uniform to incorporate Blue pants in Senior girls Uniform for equality.
- Discussion around Water Bubblers. Proposal that P&F donate \$10000 towards installation of new Bubblers. Dan to investigate prices and discuss at next meeting. Long-term investment in the school.

Rowing Report:

- Vince Habberman Head Of River Trophy was recently awarded to Rod Silcox at School Assembly.
 Congratulations Rod. Well deserved. He was nominated by 2 schools
- This year we have a low number of rowers continuing for the full year, however they are working hard towards Qld State Schools Championships to be held in Rockhampton on the first weekend of the September school holidays – Saturday 22 to Monday 24
- Rod Silcox has been working towards establishing a Friday lunchtime session with rowers in the Shed to clean boats and do minor repairs, while encouraging a team spirit. Although we will need to hold a Working Bee at the Town Shed soon for those sculls and equipment
- Shalom Rowing Facebook Group has been working well with Rod Silcox posting training videos and get-togethers
- Bundaberg Rowing Club have recently changed the date and place they will hold their AGM so we
 are hoping to still have a strong representation from the local schools. It is now Sunday October 7,
 11am at Bucca
- Our own Shalom Rowing Supporters Group AGM will be held on Wednesday October 17
- We are now looking at Learn to Row Sessions for new rowers in 2019. Though we may change our usual program to incorporate some ideas from Rowing Qld that have seen success in other schools – Ergo Sessions and competitions
- Shalom 2019 QISSN and QISSRL Carnival was mentioned at our last SRSG Meeting and yes we
 would like to be considered to run the Canteen or Sausage Sizzle for one of these days. Thank
 you for the opportunity
- End of Year Break Up Night for Shalom Rowing will be held **Saturday October 20**. We have decided to hold the Boat Blessing as we did earlier this year, prior to Head of River rather than at the EOFY Break up.

General Business:

- P&F GIFT TO SENIORS
 - Currently boxed pens
 - Quote attached \$2186.25
 - Paul to find out price for bulk order instead of 250
 - Stickers for the boxes "From Shalom P&F"
 - o Paul to follow up stickers with approval in principle for purchase
 - o Quote approved by Paul Wilkinson. Seconded by Jas Haster.
- THANK YOU GIFTS FOR PARENT VOLUNTEERS
 - Currently a Pen
 - Plenty in stock
- SCHOOL HOUSE LEADERS BLAZERS
 - o P&F currently provide 2 blazers for school captains Students keep
 - Also provide Sports captains a pocket for a blazer with an option to buy at the end of the vear
 - o Letter required. Emma to investigate.

o Proposal approved by Paul Wilkinson. Seconded by Jas Haster.

YEAR 7 ORIENTATION LETTER INSERTS

- o Last year's version and updated version for this year attached.
- o Paul to forward for inclusion in new parent mail outs
- o Proposal approved by Paul Wllkinson . Seconded by Emma Jansen.

Next meeting: Tuesday 6th November, 2018

Meeting closed: 6.36 pm